Re: TSC - Farmers Event No Call No Show Rahman Sabir

Rahman sabir <RhmnSabir@outlook.com>

Wed 2/9/2022 5:11 PM

To: SUSANA JARAMILLO <SUSANA.JARAMILLO@theservicecompanies.com>
Cc: HS San Diego <hssd@theservicecompanies.com>

VALIDATE: 1) sender email suffix logical?; 2) language spelling/context appropriate? consider clicking if; immediately
following a meeting/discussion. Research further if; 1) sent out of the blue even from a trusted person; 2) suspicious link
content. SUSPICIOUS: create new message to sender, do not reply, and seek validation if suspicious. Trusted sender? add
them to our trusted list, https://tsc.fyi/TrustedSender

| do apologize for that. In the first day | was involved in a motorcycle accident that ruined both of my
tires and broke my cell phone. | was without communication or a vehicle to report to work | do
apologize for that.

Rahman Sabir

Get Outlook for Android

From: SUSANA JARAMILLO <SUSANA.JARAMILLO@theservicecompanies.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 1:38:52 PM

To: rhmnsabir@outlook.com <rhmnsabir@outlook.com>

Cc: HS San Diego <hssd@theservicecompanies.com>

Subject: Re: TSC - Farmers Event No Call No Show Rahman Sabir

Correction

Please be advised that our records show that you did not show up to work on 1/27, 1/28, and
1/29/2022

Susana Jaramillo
Operation Specialist, Hospitality Services

The Service Companies
2900 Monarch Lake Boulevard - Suite 202 | Miramar, FL 33027

M: 337.244.9844
E: susana.jaramillo@theservicecompanies.com

From: SUSANA JARAMILLO

Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 2:35 PM

To: rhmnsabir@outlook.com <rhmnsabir@outlook.com>
Cc: HS San Diego <hssd@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: TSC - Farmers Event No Call No Show Rahman Sabir



Hello Rahman Sabir,

Please be advised that our records show that you did not show up to work on 1/26, 1/27, and
1/28/2022. What happened?

If you feel you are receiving this in error, please reply.
Thank you,

Susana Jaramillo

Operation Specialist, Hospitality Services

The Service Companies
2900 Monarch Lake Boulevard - Suite 202 | Miramar, FL 33027

M: 337.244.9844
E: susana.jaramillo@theservicecompanies.com



